
Regular Meeting
Monday, September 14, 2020 7:00 PM

Central Office Conference Room
225 Pleasant St

Saranac, Michigan 48881

Agenda

1. Call to Order_____________________-
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Minutes
4. Additions, Deletions & Modifications to the Agenda
5. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items
6. Action Items

 
a. Emergency Powers Resolution
b. Bills Paid
c. Hire Teacher

7. Reports/Presentations

 
a. Superintendent Evaluation Timeline
b. Update Legislative Impact on Saranac

8. Comments from Guests - Non Agenda Items
9. Superintendent's Report

10. Board Requests/Reports
11. Communications
12. Approve Executive Session Minutes
13. Other
14. Adjournment_______________
 



Saranac Community Schools
Board of Education
Meeting #3

The regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 
Monday, August 24, 2020 in the Conference Room, Saranac Central Office, 225 Pleasant Street, 
Saranac, MI.

President, Sarah Doll called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

Present:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson, & Price.
Absent:  VanKuiken

Kirk Jackson led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

President, Sarah Doll appointed Kirk Jackson as Secretary Pro-Tem in the absence of Board 
Secretary, Ted VanKuiken.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Minutes from regular meeting dated August 10 has corrections 
under “Other”, it should read, “Superintendent Smith reported that some districts are granting 
the superintendent’s emergency powers to be able to purchase Covid-19 supplies through grants 
the district will receivinge.  The board would like this brought back for action to approve a 
resolution regarding emergency spending regarding Covid-19.  Finance Committee Minutes 
dated August 17, 2020 were approve as presented.

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS & MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA:  None

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – AGENDA ITEMS:  None

APPROVE JSH COURSE DESCRIPTION GUIDE:  Motion by Hawkins, supported by 
Courtnay that the Saranac Board of Education approve the JSH Course Description Guide for 
2020-2021 school year as presented.  

Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  
Motion Carried.

APPROVE LEAVE OF ABSENCE – SEA & SESA:  Mr. Smith reported we have two school 
staff members requesting a leave of absence for the 1st semester for COVID-19 reasons. Board 
member Kevin Courtnay reported he was going to abstain from voting.

Motion by Price, supported by Jackson that the Saranac Board of Education approve the request 
from the S.E.A. member and the S.E.S.A. member as presented. 

Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:   Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  Motion 
Carried.

S.E.A. LETTER OF AGREEMENT-COVID 19 COVERAGE:  Motion by Price, supported by 
Doll that the Saranac Board of Education accept the Letter of Agreement between the Saranac 
Education Association for the COVID 19 Pandemic Coverage for the 2020-2021 School Year as 
presented.  



Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  
Motion Carried.

S.E.S.A. LETTER OF AGREEMENT:  Superintendent, Jason Smith presented this letter of 
agreement between the Board of Education and the Saranac Educational Support Association to 
extend the CBA contract until November.

The Saranac Educational Support Association has agreed to extend the Master Agreement until 
November 30, 2020 as they continue to work on proposed language items and agree to hold off 
on negotiating any financials and salary until the third week of October 2020.

Motion by Price, supported by Courtnay that the Saranac Board of Education accept the Letter of 
Agreement between the Saranac Educational Support Association to extend the CBA contract 
until November as presented.  

Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  
Motion Carried.

S.E.S.A. LETTER OF AGREEMENT-COVID 19 COVERAGE:  Motion by Hawkins, 
supported by Jackson that the Saranac Board of Education accept the Letter of Agreement 
between the Saranac Educational Support Association for the COVID 19 Pandemic Coverage for 
the 2020-2021 School Year as presented.

Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  
Motion Carried.

SET TUITION AMOUNTS FOR 2020-2021:  Per Board Policy 6150 rates are to be approved 
annually.

Motion by Doll, supported by Courtnay that the Saranac Board of Education set the tuition 
amounts for fiscal year 2020-2021, K-6 tuition amount is $920.21, and the 7-12th grade tuition 
amount is $938.61. 

Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  
Motion Carried.

RESOLUTION TO GRANT EMERGENCY POWERS TO THE SUPERINTENDENT:  
Superintendent, Jason Smith presented two different resolutions to the board.  There was much 
discussion from everyone present.  They would like to revisit this every month.

Motion by Courtnay, supported by Jackson that the Saranac Board of Education grant the 
Superintendent authority for emergency spending for COVID 19 related purchases up to 
$100,000 through September 14, 2020. 

Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  
Motion Carried.

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  None



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Mr. Smith reported that we have several postings for vacant 
positions.  There was new legislation approved last week and we will find out more tomorrow on 
what guidance we will receive regarding pupil accounting.  

BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:   A board member reported that graduation went very well 
and was pleased with all the excitement from students and parents.

A board member reported that the Saranac Promise Dinner was cancelled for this year, also 
wondered if there was any more information regarding the mascot change.  This board member 
is going to look into solar panel projects that could possibly bring revenue into the district. The 
board agreed this would be a great idea.

COMMUNICATIONS:  Mr. Smith sent out a card to the Lasby family as the one-year 
anniversary of Skylar’s passing is Friday.

CLOSED SESSION FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES:  Motion by Hawkins, supported by 
Doll that the Saranac Board of Education go into closed session at 8:18 p.m. for the purpose of 
negotiation planning, returning to open session at 8:44 p.m.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  
Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  Motion Carried.

Motion by Hawkins, supported by Jackson that the Saranac Board of Education deny the S.E.A. 
Tentative Agreement dated February 24, 2020 because of uncertain COVID 19 financial 
adjustments. Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson 
and Price.  Motion Carried.

Motion by Elliott, supported by Courtnay that the Saranac Board of Education approve the two-
year S.E.A. Tentative Agreement dated August 20, 2020. Roll Call Vote:  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, 
Doll, Elliott (Via Zoom), Hawkins, Jackson and Price.  Motion Carried.

The board feels the need to bring the compensation up for teaching staff, but need to know more 
from the State on what will happen with funding because of COVID 19.

OTHER:  None

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, the 
meeting adjourned at 8:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kirk Jackson
Secretary Pro-Tem



Saranac Community Schools
Finance Committee Meeting
September 9, 2020

The meeting began at 5:05 p.m. at Central Office, 225 Pleasant Street, Saranac, MI. Present:   
Sarah Doll, David Price, Jason Smith & Kevin Courtnay

 Staffing – Updated with openings in special education, custodial and food service 
 E-COL, Special Board Meeting (goals, ECOL, board updates) - Hold special board 

meeting and shared the timeline
 Mascot – Will work on communication
 Contracts – Jason & Josh expire June, 2021 
 Long-term subs – Working through part-time SEA subbing
 Other – Homecoming moved to winter & audit update

Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Courtnay
Treasurer



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Resolution to Grant Emergency Powers to the Superintendent

At the last meeting, you received two separate resolutions to grant emergency powers 
to the superintendent.  One from MASB and the other from NEOLA.  You decided on 
the NEOLA policy with a couple of changes.  I have updated the resolution and have it 
attached for your approval.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the Resolution to Grant 
Emergency Powers to the Superintendent during the 2020-2021 School Year as 
presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________

 





TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Approval of Bills

 Bills Paid:  $606,500.23 from General Fund for August.
 Bills Paid:  $15,447.10 from Building & Site Fund.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the bills paid from General Fund 
for August in the amount of $606,500.23, and the Building & Site Fund for $15,447.10 
as presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________































































TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Hire Staff

Elementary Principal, Mike Catrell received 5 resumes for the Kindergarten position and 
interviewed 2 people.  The interview team consisted of Sara Serne, Cathy Cooper, Barb 
Cizauskas and Katelyn Hanson.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education hire Haylee Batzer as a Kindergarten 
teacher at Saranac Elementary School as presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________







TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Superintendent’s Evaluation Timeline

Attached is my evaluation timeline for the 2020-2021 school year that I would like to 
discuss with you at the meeting.



Saranac Community Schools
Jason Smith, Superintendent
225 Pleasant Street
Saranac, Michigan  48881             www.saranac.k12.mi.us

Telephone 616-642-1400
Fax 616-642-1405

Superintendent’s Evaluation Timeline

October 12, 2020
 Superintendent presents/submits goals.

January 
 Superintendent prepares self-evaluation and presents to board.

February 
 Leadership Team individually prepares Superintendent Evaluation for board.
 Board members prepare individual Superintendent evaluations.
 Superintendent and Board discuss evaluation in detail.

March 
 Board of Education prepares summary evaluation prior to contract rollover date.
 Superintendent may reply to evaluation.
 Board presents summary evaluation to superintendent at board meeting.

April 
 Evaluate the Superintendent evaluation process.

May 
 Board and Superintendent discuss goals and performance criteria for the 2021-2022 

school year.

June 
 Superintendent present’s student growth data.
 Review legal responsibilities.
 Adopt or review policy as needed.
 Prepare final evaluation



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Update on Legislative Impact on Saranac

I will bring an update to the meeting.


	1. Call to Order_____________________-
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Approval of Minutes
	4. Additions, Deletions & Modifications to the Agenda
	5. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items
	6. Action Items
	6.a. Emergency Powers Resolution
	6.b. Bills Paid
	6.c. Hire Teacher
	7. Reports/Presentations
	7.a. Superintendent Evaluation Timeline
	7.b. Update Legislative Impact on Saranac
	8. Comments from Guests - Non Agenda Items
	9. Superintendent's Report
	10. Board Requests/Reports
	11. Communications
	12. Approve Executive Session Minutes
	13. Other
	14. Adjournment_______________
	8-24-20
	9-9-2020
	w Approve Resolution to Grant Emergency Powers to Superintendent
	w Resolution to Grant Emergency Powers
	w Bills Paid
	w Bills Paid
	w Hire Staff
	w Batzer Resume
	w Superintendent Eval Time Line
	w Superintendent Evaluation Tool-Timeline
	w Update Legislative Impact on Saranac

